
From: Julie Amy
To: Julie Durkin
Cc: Linda Lavey; Jeffrey Spencer; Brian Matson; Justin Bierman; Stacy Conquest; Joe Hartman; Jeffrey Buerman
Subject: Request for Extension of Site Plan Approval
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 2:31:40 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing regarding the site plan for For Kids
Sake-Trailside at 125 East Unadilla Street, which is set to expire on November 6,
2024, one year following its original approval.

In light of the recent ad-hoc recommendation to the Planning Commission and
ultimately the Village Council concerning changes to the ordinance that requires child
care facilities to have an on-site playground, I would like to formally request an
extension of my current approval. This extension will allow me to submit a revised
special land use site plan once the proposed changes are adopted.

Additionally, I am aware of the recent cancellation of the October 7th Planning
Commission Meeting. To ensure that my request is properly addressed, I would like
to be added to the upcoming November Planning Commission Agenda to assure
that there is an extension of the site plan and special land use for For Kids Sake-
Trailside until the proposed language changes are enacted.

Thank you and I appreciate the attention given to this matter, 

Best regards,

Julie Amy
CEO & Executive Director
For Kid's Sake Early Learning Center. 
For Kids Sake ELC-Trailside
 & ZANT Zone Summer Camp

10300 Dexter-Pinckney Road PO Box 952
Pinckney, Michigan 48169

mailto:forkidssakeelc@sbcglobal.net
mailto:j.durkin@villageofpinckney.org
mailto:llavey@villageofpinckney.org
mailto:j.spencer@villageofpinckney.org
mailto:b.matson@villageofpinckney.org
mailto:j.bierman@villageofpinckney.org
mailto:s.conquest@villageofpinckney.org
mailto:j.hartman@villageofpinckney.org
mailto:j.buerman@villageofpinckney.org


office 734-649-9901

https://forkidssakeelc.com/
https://www.facebook.com/forkidssake/
https://www.facebook.com/zantzone/

On Friday, October 4, 2024 at 03:03:27 PM EDT, Julie Durkin <j.durkin@villageofpinckney.org> wrote:

 

Good Afternoon Julie,

 

I just wanted to touch base with you to make sure that we are on the same page moving forward with
regard to the upcoming expiration of the site plan for For Kids’ Sake.  The site plan expires on 11/6/24
(one year following the original approval).  Based on the recommendations by Village Council for changes
to the language of the ordinance pertaining to child care facilities and pending review and public hearing
by the Planning Commission, I understand that you desire to request an extension of the approval so that
when the changes take place, you can submit for a revised special land use and site plan. 

 

We have canceled the upcoming October 7th Planning Commission meeting, however your request for an
extension can be heard at the November meeting and still meet any deadlines.  In order for that to
happen, we need to receive a request from you.  If you submit a request to the Planning Commission
through me, I can ensure that it is on the agenda for the proper action.  The request can simply be to
extend the site plan and special land use until such time as the proposed language changes are adopted
and enacted. 

 

If you have any questions at all, please feel free to respond via email or phone.

 

Julie Durkin

Zoning Administrator

Village of Pinckney

734-878-6206

 


